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In the mtter ot.;" '

Congressman Jcneph ?.e
et. al.

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, secreta:y oi thgkruﬂt
Election cOmmiaslon, do hereby cﬁrtiﬂy that an ua"‘
1984 the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 ta takelbl‘

the following actions in MUR 1772;

1. Find no‘reason'tb hélievﬁ th!t "

4 3

Robexrt J. Carlson, the Committee
for Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo
and Louis F. DeSena, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). '

2

2. Find no reason to believe that the
Committee for Congressman Joseph P.
Addabbo and Louis F. DeSena, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (b) (3) (A).

i

4

J

Find no reason to believe that
United Technologies Corporation,
the Committee for Congressman

<5 Joseph P. Addabbo and Louis F.
DeSena, as treasurer, Congressman
Joseph P. Addabbo, and James P.
McDonald violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f.

4

8]

8

4. Close the file.

(Continued)
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November 29, 1984

Washington

Re: MUR 1772

Congressman Joseph P, Addabbo

Committee for Congressman
Joseph P, Addabbo

Louis F. DeSena, as treasurer

James P. McDonald

Dear Mr. Tiernan.‘

Oon Septembe: 10, 1984, the Commission notified your clients
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on November 23, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statutue within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

o-rles N. Steele

Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




Attornsy shkig =
90 Broad Street ohl
New York, New York 100W4u~

Rer MUR 1772

Dear Mr. Golar:

The Federal Blection chmission haa :evieued thelallegations
of your complaint received August 31, 1984 and determined that on
- the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to

s believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
o 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
-— Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
= judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
' See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).
i Should additional information come to your attention which
[} you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S § 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.
« Sincerely,
T
Charles N. Steele
o General Counsel

Kenneth A, -]
Associate neral Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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November 29, 19#&'1 i

Re: MUR 1772
United Technologies Corporation
Robert J. Carlson

Dear Mr. Gilbett:

On September 10, 1984, the Commission notified your clients
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on November 23, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordin?ly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

- By: Kenneth A, Gr
Associate Genéral Counsel

Enclosure ,
First General Counsel's Report
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. FEDERAL ELECTIO
~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General C6unse1(§x§rhf“"‘:'

DATE: ~ November 20, 1984 o
SUBJECT: MUR-1772 - First General Counégl}s_ggpqzﬁif JZ*‘

The attached is submitted as an Agenda docﬁment i

for the Commission Meeting of
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI £ FEC
1325 K Street, N.W. = .. L .RETAR
Washington, D.C. 20463

20 A8 40

FPIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'SaﬂéygL

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1772
BY OGC ‘TO THE COMMISSION u/’a.?‘(‘g-(. DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: 08/31/84

DATE OF %o'r"'lr'lr" TCATION TO ,

RESPONDENT : ogglolgg

STAFF MEMBER: Marybeth Tarrant
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Simeon Golar

“-¥  RESPONDENT'S NAMES: Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo; Committee for
Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo and Louis F.
DeSena, as treasurer, James P. McDonald,
Robert J. Carlson; United Technologies

Corporation

e .

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (3) (A), 441b, 441f
"

INTERNAL REPORTS
N CBECKED: Reports filed by Addabbo Committee
- FEDERAL AGENCIES
o CHECKED: None
<
o SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
o The complainant alleges the following violations:
cC i United Technologies Corporation ("United Technologies™)
< and its affiliates, Sikorsky Aircraft, Pratt & Whitney,
o

Hamilton Standard and Norden Systems and United
Technologies Corporation PAC launched a "concerted,
coordinated campaign" to funnel contributions to
Congressman Addabbo and the Committee for Congressman
Joseph P, Addabbo (the "Committee") in violation of

2 U.S.C. § 441b.




40 49

8 49

divtsiona of United Tecbnologica. wh!ch uas 1
mislead the Federal Election Conniasion and the pu

as to the true source of the conttibutions and whiuh%{yr
vas in violation of 2 U.8.C. § 441f.
34 The Committee, Congressman Addabbo, Louis F. Desena and
James P. McDonald all violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f by
reporting or authorizing contributions which wéié-ﬁ§ﬁ§ 
in the name of another person. . e
FACTUAL & LEGAL ANALYSIS
On January 4, 1984, Simeon Golar filed a complaint with the
Commission naming as respondents Congressman Addabbo, the
Committee, Louis F. DeSena, as treasurer, James P, McDonald,
United Technologies, Robert J. Carlson and the Northrop
Corporation. On March 22, 1984, the Commission determined there
was no reason to believe the respondents had violated the Act and
closed the file. See MUR 1612 - General Counsel's Report dated
March 19, 1984. On May 29, 1984, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(8) (A), the complainant filed an action in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia seeking to vacate the
Commission's dismissal of the complaint. The action is still
pending in the courts. As the Commission is asserting as a
defense in that case that the complainant had "failed to exhaus#:

his administrative remedies"™ with regard to certain allegations,
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[ Re]
1

- Mr. Golat filed a new culplnint.

As evidence of the alleged vlolations in tms}f_"f,,_
complainant cited 29 contributions, all reported by the Ad
Committee as being reeeignd on or around Septeanz,g
almoét all in amounts of'#tbb each, from §érsoﬁs ihﬁ?éf_
was listed as either United Technologies, Pratt & ﬁhlﬁn&gyT*'
S8ikorsky Aircraft, Hamilton Standard or Norden Systéns;'ﬂlnf' |
addition, the complainant cited two contributions fromfﬁﬁigéﬁgé;i
Technologies Corporation PAC at around the same time. 5 ” : %

On October 15, 1984, counsel for United Technologies and
Robert J. Carlson responded to the complaint. See Attachment 1.
According to counsel (see also MUR 1612), Mr. Carlson, former
President of United Technologies, hosted a reception/fundtaiser
at his home on September 23, 1984, for Congressman Addabbo. The
Committee was billed and paid for all the expenses assoclated
with the event. */ At the Committee's request, Mr. Carlson
suggested a list of persons to be invited to the event.
According to counsel, there was a $200 per person charge for the
fundraiser and approximately 125 persons attended. As most of
the executives attended the fundraiser with their spouses, the
usual contribution was $400. Counsel states that Mr. Carlson

acted voluntarily as a private citizen in lending his home for

*/ In response to the complaint in MUR 1612, the Committee
furnished copies of the front sides of the checks demonstrating
payment of the costs of the fundraiser. Although the
complainant, in paragraph 17 of this complaint, states that the
numeric order of the checks does not coincide with the dates of
the checks, that evidence alone does not indicate that the
Committee failed to pay for the fundraiser.
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the Eundzaiaqx ané that Unitmdgwechnalagies diﬂ not
in any way in ‘the event. |

Pu:suant to 2 U.8.C. § tdlb(a), a corporation ‘
from making a contribution in eonneetion with a fed‘
and a political comnittee is pxohibited from knovingly aec&pﬁt
such a contribution. In addition, any officer or ditaetor ;
corporation is'prbhibited from consenting to such a eohtribgh_dn
by the corporation. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(2), the:tétﬁ
"contribution® includes any direct or indirect payment, | :
distribution, loan, advanée, deposit or gift of money, orf&ny"
services, or anything of value to any candidgte or campaigh
committee in connection with any election to federal office.

The complainant has provided no evidence that United
Technologies was involved in any way with the fundraiser except
to show that some of its employees and/or employees of its
affiliates, made contributions to the Committee. In addition,
there is no evidence that United Technologies was responsible for
the contributions in question. It is apparent that most of those
attending the fundraiser made contributions of $400 because of
the $200 per person charge. It is not unusual that Mr. Carlson
would invite fellow employees to the fundraiser nor is it
evidence of any orchestration on the part of United Technologies.
In light of the above facts, the Office of the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that

United Technologies, Robert J. Carlson and the Committee violated

2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
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'cmttain contributors. kcooraing to tha camplainani-c

f}.;mh  sacond alleqation cauccrns the nan  q

contribubpts to the cOmmittee named as an emplcycr aithetf?ra
Whitney, Hamilton Standard, Siko:aky Aircraft or Norden'sy
all qftiliates-of united Technologies, instead of naning- g;_qg~
Technologies, the-pa:cht corporation, as their eﬁpioyer. ;ihiﬁxrf
addition, the complainant alleges that since United Techhbi&q{éés
is the true source of the money, that these contributions were
made in the names of others in violation of 2 U.8.C. § 441£.,

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) (A), a political cowhiéﬁgef
is required to report the identification of éach individuai.ﬁhbée
aggregate contributions are in excess of $200. Under 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(13), the term "identification" includes the name, mailing
address and occupation of the individual, as well as the name of
his or her employer. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441f, a person is
prohibiéed from making a contribution in the name of another
person or to knowingly permit his name to be used to effect such
a contribution.

As for the reporting of the contributors' employers, there
is nothing in the Act or the Commission's regulations which
requi;es a contributor to give the name of his employer's parent
corporation nor for a political committee to report such
information. Counsel for Congressman Addabbo, the Committee,

Louis F. DeSena and James P. McDonald stated in his response (see

Attachment 2) that the Committee's reporting of these
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Ae thll eppears to be so, the‘O!fiee of the Genetel ©

~eontributiona waa in compliance with the Act.

recommends that the cOmmission £ind no reason to bel
Coﬁﬂiftde and Louis F. DeSena.'#s ﬁreasu:ex, violated
§ 434(b) (3) (A). :
With regard to the alleged section 441f violetiohi;Vii” .
demonstrated earlier, the complainant has provided no. evidenc& |
that United Technologies was involved in the making of the i
contributions. When the complainant states that United.

Technologies is the true source of the money, it is not cleat

whether the complainant means that United Technologies causéd"the
contributions to be made by soliciting them or rather that United
Technologies actually gave the money to the contributors in order
to make the contributions. There is, however, absolutely no
evidence that the contributors listed in the complaint did not
make those contributions with their own funds. 1In light of thisi
factﬁi the Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason tc believe that United Technologies
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f.

The third allegation accuses Congressman Addabbo, the
Committee, Louis F. DeSena, as treasurer, and James P. McDonald,
who is Assistant Treasurer of the Committee, of violating
2 U.S.C. § 441f by authorizing and reporting contributions which
were made by persons in the names of other persons. Pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 441f, a person is prohibited from knowingly accepting

a contribution made by one person in the name of another person.
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file in thil natter.

- RECOMMENDATIONS

Find no reason to believe that Unitad Ta7 n

1. . ,
Corporation, Robert J. Carlson, the Comnittee.!or‘
Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo and Louis F, Des
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). T

2. Find no reason to believe that the Committee’ fot cﬂngtesenan
Joseph P. Addabbo and Louis F. DeSena, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(b) (3) (A).

3. Find no reason to believe that United Technologies
Corporation, the Committee for Congressman Joseph P, Addabbo
and Louis F., DeSena, as treasurer, Congressman Joseph P.
Addabbo, and James P. McDonald violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f.

4. Close the file.

55 Approve the attached letters.

19(58Y .
Date Kenneth A. Gro
Associate General Counsel
Attachments

1. Response from counsel representing United Technologies
Corporation and Robert J. Carlson

2. Response from counsel representing the Committee for
Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo et al.

3. Pages from the Committee's reports

4. Proposed letters
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TELEPHONE.
(208) 802-6000

WRITER'S GINECT DiAL HUNERR

202/662-5498

Charles N.. 8teele, Esq
General Counsel
Federal nlectzon cgmmi
Seventh Floor

1325 K Street, N. W.,.
Washington, D.C. 20463.;

Re: - MURllfiéf'
Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is suhmitted on behalf of ‘Robert J.
Carlson and United Technologies ‘Corporation ("Respondents®)
in response to the written complaint dated August 30, 1984,
filed by Simeon Golar in the above-entitled matter. In .
Counts II and III of his Complaint, Mr. Golar alleges that
Respondents violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
("Act"), in particular, 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b and 441f, by en-
gaging in a "concerted, coordinated campaign to funnel
contributions to Addabbo and the Campaign Committee" in
connection with the September 23, 1983, fundraising recep-
tion that was the subject of MUR 1612.

Mr. Golar's instant complaint against Respondents
amounts to no more than a rehash of his unfounded claim in
MUR 1612, which was quite properly dismissed by the Com-
mission. As before, Mr. Golar provides no documentation to
support his wild and, on their face we would submit, un-
supportable allegations. 1In fact, were it not for the
seriousness of Mr. Golar's misuse of the administrative and
judicial processes, his allegations would be laughable.

As shown below, Mr. Golar's complaint, like his

complaint in MUR 1612, is plainly without merit and, as in
MUR 1612, the Federal Election Commission should f£ind no

A t+achment | @




“i"Oonober 15, 1984

taele, Esq. i
Page Two

reason to bel;eve that Mr. Carlson or United Technolog;
has violated the Act.*/ :

Facts

The complaint in this proceeding and that in Hﬂk
1612 center around a reception held on September 23, 1983,
at the home of Mr. Carlson to raise funds for the Committee
for Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo ("Committee"”). At the
time of the reception, Mr. Carlson was President of United
Technologies Corporation, a Delaware corporation engaged in
the manufacture and sale of products in major market sectors
such as power, electronics and building systems.

As stated in our response of February 14, 1984, in
MUR 1612, Mr. Carlson voluntarily hosted at his home in
Avon, Connecticut, the reception in question, an event
lasting just over two hours and attended by approximately
125 individuals. The reception featured food, liquor and
beverages and a banjo performance, all of which were billed
to and paid for by the Committee.**/ 1In hosting the recep-
tion, Mr. Carlson acted entirely as a private citizen,
without any participation or approval by United Technologies.
Neither Mr. Carlson nor United Technologies incurred or ‘paid
any expenses in connection with Mr. Carlson's private hosting
of this reception.

*/ . Notwithstanding Mr. Golar's admission in paragraphs 10
and 12 of his complalnt that all matters herein were raised
and disposed of in MUR 1612, we will address the central
question raised by his complaint concerning the alleged
funneling conspiracy. To the extent, however, that the
complaint raises matters specifically dealt with in MUR
1612, we rely on our submission and the Commission's
decision in that MUR.

**/ See Respondents response of February 14, 1984, and the
Commission's determination in MUR 1612.
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no ‘expenses in
Again, Unite
way in the event.

. Discussion‘

T, In his latest complaint, Mr. Golar alleg
the Respondents have violated 2 U.S.C. § 4
by virtue of the fact that the reports file th the
Commission by the Committee disclose a number of contr bu-
tions by executives of United Technologies or its affiliates
to the Committee in similar amounts at or about. the date of
the September 23 reception. Mr. Golar states that such
contributions "must obviously have been the result of a
centrally coordinated, concerted action by United Technologies
and others under its control to funnel contributions to

-zicéabbo" and that "all such acts . . . and contributions

shouléd be imputed to the true principal behind these ccn-
tributions -- United Technclogies."

These ill-conceived allegations have no merit. As
described above, Mr. Carlson made no expenditures in hosting
the reception; he acted voluntarily as a private citizen,
and simply provided to the Committee a list of persons that
he would like to have invited to the reception at his home.
Mr. Carlson did not pay for the invitations, and he did not
keep track of those attending the event. That those of his
colleagues who accepted the Committee's invitation to attend
the reception made contributions to the Committee, as
alleged by Mr. Golar, at or about the date of the event in
"mostly identical amounts of $400 each" is not surprising in
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OVINGTON & Bum.me .
‘ ‘Charles N. Steele, Esq.

October 15, 1984
Page Four

light of the $200 per person charge to atterd the fundraiser
and the fact that most married executives attend receptyﬁnsf
with their spouses. Thus, as the Commission found in MUR '
1612, Mr. Carlson's volunteer activity, involving no ex-=;u
penditures, was entirely permissible under the Act. See 2
U.8.C. § 431(8)(B)(ii); 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (4). In act,
had he so chosen, Mr. Carlson could have spent up to $1000 -
on invitations, food and beverages for the event. See 2
U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(ii); 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(6).

Moreover, this second attempt by Mr. Golar to tar
United Technologies because of the private, volunteer
activity by its employee Mr. Carlson is entirely irresponsible
and without substance. As stated in our response of
February 14, 1984, and repeated above, United Technologies
played no part whatsoever in the Committee event; it made no
expenditures for the holding of the reception; and it had no
involvement in the decision of any individual whether to
attend such an event.

Conclusion -

For the above-stated reasons, the Commission
should find no reason to believe that Robert J. Carlson or
United Technologies Corporation violated any provisions of
the Act, and Mr. Golar's second complaint against Respon-
dents should be dismissed.

v A

Sincerely, _-

[ =g




BY HAND

Mr. Kemneth A. Gross - . .~ .
Associate General Counsel . -
Federal Election Commission '
1325 K Street, N.W, -0 " ‘o
Washington, D.C. 20463

u Re:
i~
o
. Dear Mr. Gross:
N RATEE
- This letter is in resgonse to the General Counsel's
& notice of September 10, 1984 that a complaint had been
’ filed with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") which
< alleges that there may have been violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
o amended ("the Act"). Respondents appreciate this oppox-
< tunity to demonstrate, in writing, that no action sgould
-~ be taken on the basis of this complaint, and wish to set
o forth their reasons, both factual and legal, why the FEC
should take no action against them in connection with
< this matter pursuant to the Act and FEC regulations.
o

It is the contention of Respondents that the complaint
in this matter sets forth no facts, and provides no docu-
mentation, to support any alleged violations of the Act.
In fact, the complaint in MUR 1772 merelg reiterates and
explicityly repeats the allegations which were the subgect
of MUR 1612. 1In a letter to Respondents dated March 28,
1984, the FEC notified my clients that with regard to MUR
1612 "(t)he Commission, on March 22, 1984, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed".

Following the FEC's dismissal of the allegations in
MUR 1612, Complainant filed an action in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia against the

| /ﬁh&kéﬂuuaf'i_ (:j:>
B A B o = DS s e e P D



265

"40491

o

 FEC seeking to vacate the FEC's .dumi..ss"al' of h:ls comp

pending before the District Court and is, therefore, unve
Now Complainant is back before the FEC with the same
‘tions seeking yet a third bite at the apple. Since t

‘~without any ad

MUR 1612, As is acknowledged in the complaint in the ins
matter, MUR 1772, the civif action againat the FEC is still

of this matter have already been determined by the FEC,
the allegations by Complainant dismissed by the approp
investigative agency. Complainant's return trip to the FEC
ditional facts or documentation constitutes an
abuse of process and should be quickly concluded. k
Count I of the complaint in MUR 1772 merely recites the
prior history of these unwarranted, unsupported allegations
when they were set forth in MUR 1612. No new facts, no addi-
tional allegations are made in this Count.

Count II ‘of the complaint in MUR 1772 alleges a
"centrally coordinated, concerted action by United Technologies
and others under its control to funmel contributions" to
Respondent Addabbo and cites twenty nine individual contri-
butions received within a three week period to conclude that
all these contributions ''should be imputed to the true
principal behind these contributions -- United Technologies''.
Nothing in fact, in the Act, or FEC regulations supports such
a conclusion that political contributions from individuals
associated or employed by a corporation or any of its sub-
sidiaries, branches, divisions, or affiliates shall be im-
puted to the corporate principal and therefore prohibited.
Such a conclusion is simply legally incorrect.

Factually, it has been previously stated that the
Committee for Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo sponsored and
put on a fundraising event at a private residence on Septem-
ber 23, 1983. All costs and expenses associated with this
fundraiser were billed to and paid for by this Committee and
appropriately reported in FEC reports. Individuals and per-
sons properly solicitable under the Act and FEC regulations
were asked to attend the fundraiser and contribute to the
Committee. All such contributions were received by the
Committee from such individuals and other persons and record-
ed and reported in accordance with the Act and FEC regulationms.

Although Count III'in the complaint in MUR 1772 presents
no allegations which involve Respondents, it presents a
factual context and makes a legal conclusion which is the
predicate for Count IV. Therefore, it should be noted that
in Count III Complainant is in total error with regard to
the scope of 2 U.S.C. §441f and the factual circumstances
to which this provision applies. This section of the Act

>




S
September 27, 1984
Page 3

-

has no application whatsoever to the proper identification
of the employers of itemized contributors, which is the
apparent crux of the allegations in this Count.

Finally, in Count IV, Complainant- alleges that Respondents
committed a violation by reporting contributions to the FEC
"under the names of individuals whose employers were indenti-
fied by the names of affiliates and operating divisions of
United Techologies', and by knowingly accepting contributions
"from United Technologies from persons witg other names".

With regard to the reporting of contributions and the identi-
fication of contributors, the Committee has reported these
contributions to the FEC in accordance with the requirements
of 11 CFR 104.8(a) which states: "A reporting committee shall
disclosée the identification of each individual who contributes
an amount in excess of $200. This identification shall include
the individual's name, mailing address, occupation, the name
of his or her employer, if any, and the date of receipt and

- amount of any such contribution.'" (emphasis added) There

: is no requirement in the Act or FEC regulations to also
include the parent corporation's identification where the
division or affiliate employer information is properly given.

267

As far as the a11e§ation that Respondents knowingly
accepted contributions "from United Technologies from persons
with other names' is concerned, Respondents are unable to
discern the meaning, or any legal implications under the Act,
from such a non sequitur. As was stated above, contributions
which were made to the Committee for the September 1983
fundraiser were reported to the FEC in the names of the
individual contributors in accordance with the Act and FEC
regulations. If this charge is to be taken in the same
context as the allegations in Count III, then Complainant
has again erroneously misunderstood and mistated the legal
scope of 2 U.S.C. §441f and misapplied the prohibition of
this provision tc the facts.

240 49
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Respondents appreciate this opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against them on the basis of
this complaint titled MUR 1772. On the basis of the items
set forth in the complaint and the rejoinders in this response,
Respondents believe the General Counsel should now forward
to the Commission a recommendation that the FEC finds no
reason to believe that any of the Respondents in this matter
have committed, or is about to commit, a violation of statutes
or regulations over which the Commission has jurisdiction.

11 CFR 111.7 ’

@
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.ons regarding this matter s
Ja i;iernan or David E. Osta

Very truly yduxo,

Gt DAVID E. OSTERHOUT
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 Simeon Golar

Attorney. .
90 Broad St
New York," Na

 Re: MUR 1772

Dear Mr. Golar:

The Fedetal Election Commission haa reviewed.thé al‘agatians
of your complaint received August 31, 1984 and determin
the basis of the information provided in your complaint ;
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason. to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign A
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come tc your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report

Atoachment o @
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COMMISSION

1800 M stree"
Washington,;_;

A Re: MUR 1772
g Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo
el e e Committee for Congressman
e e 3 Joseph P, Addabbo :
o o A Louis F. DeSena, as treasuter
James P. McDonald

Dear Mr. Tiernan:'

On Septembet 10, 1984, the Commission notified your clients
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

. The Commission, on November , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that &
violation of any statutue within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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N COMMISSION

Re: MUR 1772
United Technologies Corporation
Robert J. Carlson

te

Dear Mr. Gilbert:

On September 10, 1984, the Commission notified your clients
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on November , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingl¥ bthe Commission closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




2

WRITER'S DINECT DIAL NUMBER

TELEPHONE
{20%) 882-6000

' reian ae-se3 Comma we)
TELECORIER INFORMATION

. (302) se2-0NE0
202/662-5498 fesepatbit g
Charles N. Steele, Esq. st e e e 131
General Counsel S b s e b Tl =
Federal Election Commisaion -37" Sl TR "o BT
Seventh Floor : DY sy 3 5 eiﬁg:?atf‘;
1325 K Street, N.W. | sy Tk
Washington, D.C. 20463 .e.‘ﬂgf 25
| - 8-
Re: MUR 1772 B G
Dear Mr. Steele: T :;

This letter is submitted on behalf of Robert J.
Carlson and United Technologies Corporation ("Respondénts")
in response to the written complaint dated August 30, 1984,
filed by Simeon Golar in the above-entitled matter. 1In
Counts II and III of his Complaint, Mr. Golar alleges that
Respondents violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
("Act"), in particular, 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b and 441f, by en-
gaging in a "concerted, coordinated campaign to funnel
contributions to Addabbo and the Campaign Committee" in

connection with the September 23, 1983, fundraising recep-
tion that was the subject of MUR 1612.

Mr. Golar's instant complaint against Respondents
amcunts to no more than a rehash of his unfounded claim in
MUR 1612, which was quite properly dismissed by the Com-
mission. As before, Mr. Golar provides no documentation to
support his wild and, on their face we would submit, un-
supportable allegations. In fact, were it not for the
seriousness of Mr. Golar's misuse of the administrative and
judicial processes, his allegations would be laughable.

As shown below, Mr. Golar's complaint, like his
complaint in MUR 1612, is plainly without merit and, as in
the Federal Election Commission should find no

MUR 1612,




Charles N. Steele, Bsq.

October 15, 1984
Page Two

COVINGTON & BURLING

reason to believe that Mr. Carlson or United Technologies
has violated the Act.*/ :

Facts

The complaint in this proceeding and that in MUR
1612 center around a reception held on September 23, 1983,
at the home of Mr. Carlson to raise funds for the Committee
for Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo ("Committee"). At the
time of the reception, Mr. Carlson was President of United
Technologies Corporation, a Delaware corporation engaged in
the manufacture and sale of products in major market sectors
such as power, electronics and building systems.

As stated in our response of February 14, 1984, in

(Kol MUR 1612, Mr. Carlson voluntarily hosted at his home in
Avon, Connecticut, the reception in guestion, an event

o lasting just over two hours and attended by approximately

. 125 individuals. The reception featured food, liguor and

beverages and a banjo performance, all of which were billed
to and paid for by the Committee.**/ 1In hosting the recep-
tion, Mr. Carlson acted entirely as a private citizen,

cx- without any participation or approval by United Technologies.
- Neither Mr. Carlson nor United Technologies incurred or paid
2 any expenses in connection with Mr. Carlson's private hosting
— of this reception.

'!?“"

C"—

i */ Notwithstanding Mr. Golar's admission in paragraphs 10

o and 12 of his complaint that all matters herein were raised

and disposed of in MUR 1612, we will address the central
gquestion raised by his complaint concerning the alleged
funneling conspiracy. To the extent, however, that the
complaint raises matters specifically dealt with in MUR
1612, we rely on our submission and the Commission's
decision in that MUR.

*x/ See Respondents response of February 14, 1984, and the
Commission's determiration in MUR 1612.
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Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
October 15, 1984
Page Three

Because Mr. Carlson was kind enough to volunteer
to provide the use of his home for the September 23, recep=
tion, he was asked by the Committee, as is customary in
fundraising receptions of this kind, to suggest a list o
persons that he would like to have invited to the event.
Mr. Carlscon provided such a list to the Committee, which
list included social acquaintances and business colleagues.
We believe that invitations (at $200 per person) subsequently
were issued by the Committee to those persons and others,
twenty-nine of whom are identified at paragraph 19 of
Mr. Golar's instant complaint. To our knowledge, the
individuals so identified attended the reception with spouses.
Mr. Carlson did not keep track of the attendees; and he
incurred and paid no expenses in connection with the issuance
of such invitations. Again, United Technologies did not

3 participate in any way in the event.
o A :

Discussion
N

In his latest complaint, Mr. Golar alleges that
e the Respondents have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la and § 441f
by virtue of the fact that the reports filed with the

| & Commission by the Committee disclose a number of contribu-

< tions by executives of United Technologies or its affiliates
to the Committee in similar amounts at or about the date of

v} the September 23 reception. Mr. Golar states that such

- contributions "must obviously have been the result of a

h centrally coordinated, concerted action by United Technologies

o and others under its control to funnel contributions to
Addabbo”" and that "all such acts . . . and contributions

< should be imputed to the true principal behind these con-

- tributions -- United Technologies."

These ill-conceived allegations have no merit. As
described above, Mr. Carlson made no expenditures in hosting
the reception; he acted voluntarily as a private citizen,
and simply provided to the Committee a list of persons that
he would like to have invited to the reception at his home.
Mr. Carlson did not pay for the invitations, and he did not
keep track of those attending the event. That those of his
colleagues who accepted the Committee's invitation to attend
the reception made contributions to the Committee, as
alleged by Mr. Golar, at or about the date of the event in
"mostly identical amounts of $400 each" is not surprising in
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'C‘haxles N. steele, Esq.
October 15, 1984

Page Pour

light of the $200 per person charge to attend the fundrailtrw
and the fact that most married executives attend receptions

with their spouses. Thus, as the Commission found in MUR
1612, Mr. Carlson's volunteer activity, involving nOfQ <

penditures, was entirely permissible under the Act. il
U.S.C. § 431(8) (B) (ii); 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (4). In !335,_m
had he so chosen, Mr. Carlson could have spent up to $1000

on invitations, food and beverages for the event. See  Jhh e
U.s.C. § 431(8) (B)(ii); 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(6).

Moreover, this second attempt by Mr. Golar to tar
United Technologies because of the private, volunteer
activity by its employee Mr. Carlson is entirely irresponaible
and without substance. As stated in our response of .
February 14, 1984, and repeated above, United Technologiea
played no part whatsoever in the Committee event; it made no
expenditures for the holding of the reception; and it had no
involvement in the decision of any individual whether to
attend such an event.

Conclusion

For the above-stated reasons, the Commission
should find no reason to believe that Robert J. Carlson or
United Technologies Corporation violated any provisions of
the Act, and Mr. Golar's second complaint against Respon-
dents should be dismissed.

ott D. Gilbert




COVINGTON & BURLING

29 %3

4 9

40

8 49

\WD%A
e (\&QC} u) (y-'})

s
(\ ¢

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
October 15, 1984
Page Three

Because Mr. Carlson was kind enough to volunteex
to provide the use of his home for the September 23, recep-
tion, he was asked by the Committee, as is customary in
fundraising receptions of this kind, to suggest a list of
persons that he would like to have invited to the event.n
Mr. Carlson provided such a list to the Committee, which
list included social acquaintances and business colleagues.
We believe that invitations (at $200 per person) subsequently
were issued by the Committee to those persons and others,
twenty-nine of whom are identified at paragraph 19 of
Mr. Golar's instant complaint. To our knowledge, the
individuals so identified attended the reception with spouses.
Mr. Carlson did not keep track of the attendees; and he
incurred and paid no expenses in connection with the issuance
of such invitations. Again, United Technologies did not
participate in any way in the event.

Discussion

In his latest complaint, Mr. Golar alleges that
the Respondents have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la and § 441f
by virtue of the fact that the reports filed with the
Commission by the Committee disclose a number of contribu-
tions by executives of United Technologies or its affiliates
to the Committee in similar amounts at or about the date of
the September 23 reception. Mr. Golar states that such
contributions "must obviously have been the result of a
centrally coordinated, concerted action by United Technologies
and others under its control to funnel contributions to
Addabbo" and that "all such acts . . . and contributions
should be imputed to the true principal behind these con-
tributions -- United Technologies."

These ill-conceived allegations have no merit. As
described above, Mr. Carlson made no expenditures in hosting
the reception; he acted voluntarily as a private citizen,
and simply provided to the Committee a list of persons that
he would like to have invited to the reception at his home.
Mr—Carlson did'pay for the invitations, and he did not keep
track of those attending the event. That those of his
colleagues who accepted the Committee's invitation to attend
the reception made contributions to the Committee, as
alleged by Mr. Golar, at or about the date of the event in
"mostly identical ~mounts of $400 each" is not surprising in
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the Comnission. -
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ATTN: MR. KEN GROSS
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Federal Election Connidi&en'
Wachington, D.Ce. 20463 ;

Atten: ‘ﬂarybeth-Tatra‘

Re: MUR1772

for the above referenced matter.

jelen M. Houley
Senior Attorney

cc: Scott Gilbert - Covington and Burling

At
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counsel and is authorized to receive any notif icasions,;najgghe:

communications from the Commission ané <o zct on my-b&hgii«béfo:e

the Commission. - A k-
UNITED TECHNOLQSIES CORPORATION

9/14/84 By

‘BUSIKZSS PSONE:

Date R runh . ik it

ob¥rt J. Carlson TR

R2SPONDENT'S RAMZ: United Technologies Corporation

2.DDR2SS United Technologies Building

Hartford, Connecticut 06101

EOMZ PEONE: PR

(203) 728-7000
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communications from the Commission ané

the Comnission.

- 9/14/84
Date- .-

22SPOKDENT'S NAMZ:
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Robert J. Carlson
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Meadow Ridge

333 Waterville Road

Avon, CT 06001
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BY HAND

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is in response to the General Counsel's
notice of September 10, 1984 that a complaint had been
filed with the Federal Election Commission ("'FEC") which
alleges that there may have been violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act''). Respondents appreciate this oppor-
tunity to demonstrate, in writing, that no action should
be taken on the basis of this complaint, and wish to set
forth their reasons, both factual and legal, why the FEC
should take no action against them in connection with
this matter pursuant to the Act and FEC regulatioms.

It is the contention of Respondents that the complaint
in this matter sets forth no facts, and provides no docu-
mentation, to support any alleged violations of the Act.
In fact, the complaint in MUR 1772 merely reiterates and
explicityly repeats the allegations which were the subgect
of MUR 1612, In a letter to Respondents dated March 28,
1984, the FEC notified my clients that with regard to MUR
1612 "(t)he Commission, on March 22, 1984, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you, there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed".

Following the FEC's dismissal of the allegations in
MUR 1612, Complainant filed an action in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia against the




'MUR 1772
Scptember 27, 1984
Page 2

FEC seeking to vacate the FEC's dismissal of his complaint in
MUR 1612, As is acknowled%ed in the complaint in the tnatant
matter, MUR 1772, the civil action against the FEC is sti
pending before the District Court an is, therefore unres
Now Complainant is back before the FEC with the same allega-
tions seeking yet a third bite at the apple. Since the merits
of this matter have already been determined by the FEC, and
the allegations by Complainant dismissed by the appropriate
investigative agency, Complainant's return trip to the FEC
without any additional facts or documentation constitutes an
abuse of process and should be quickly concluded.

Count I of the complaint in MUR 1772 merely recites the
prior history of these unwarranted, unsupported allegations
when they were set forth in MUR 1612 No new facts, no addi-
tional allegations are made in this Count.

Count II of the complaint in MUR 1772 alleges a

"centrally coordinated, concerted action by United Technologies
and others under its control to funnel contributions" to
Respondent Addabbo and cites twenty nine individual contri-
butions received within a three week period to conclude that
all these contributions 'should be imputed to the true
principal behind these contributions -- United Technologies'.
Nothin§ in fact, in the Act, or FEC regulations supports such
a conclusion that political contributions from individuals
assocliated or employed by a corporation or any of its sub-
sidiaries, branches, divisions, or affiliates shall be im-
puted to the corporate principal and therefore prohibited.
Such a conclusion is simply legally incorrect.

! 30 4

40 42

Factually, it has been previously stated that the
Committee for Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo sponsored and
put on a fundraising event at a private residence on Septem-
ber 23, 1983. All costs and expenses associated with this
fundraiser were billed to and paid for by this Committee and
appropriately reported in FEC reports. Individuals and per-
sons properly solicitable under the Act and FEC regulations
were asked to attend the fundraiser and contribute to the
Committee. All such contributions were received by the
Committee from such individuals and other persons and record-
ed and reported in accordance with the Act and FEC regulatioms.

4

3

Although Count III in the complaint in MUR 1772 presents
no allegations which involve Respondents, it presents a
factual context and makes a legal conclusion which is the
predicate for Count IV. Therefore, it should be noted that
in Count III Complainant is in total error with regard to
the scope of 2 U.S.C. §441f and the factual circumstances
to which this provision applies. This section of the Act
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MUR 1772
September 27, 1984
Page 3

has no application whatsoever to the proper identification
of the employers of itemized contributors, which is the _
apparent crux of the allegations in this Count. A

Finally, in Count IV, Complainant alleges that Respondents
committed a violation by reporting contributions to the FEC
"under the names of individuals whose employers were indenti-
fied by the names of affiliates and operating divisions of
United Techologies'", and by knowingly acceﬁting contributions
"from United Technologies from persons with other names".

With regard to the reporting of contributions and the identi-
fication of contributors, the Committee has reported these
contributions to the FEC in accordance with the requirements
of 11 CFR 104.8(a) which states: '"A reporting committee shall
disclose the identification of each individual who contributes
an amount in excess of $200. This identification shall include
the individual's name, mailing address, occupation, the name
of his or her employer, if any, and the date of receipt an
amount of any such contribution." (emphasis added) There

is no requirement in the Act or FEC regulations to also
include the parent corporation's identification where the
division or affiliate employer information is properly given.

As far as the allegation that Respondents knowingly
accepted contributions "from United Technologies from persons
with other names" is concerned, Respondents are unable to
discern the meaning, or any legal implications under the Act,
from such a non sequitur. As was stated above, contributions
which were made to the Committee for the September 1983
fundraiser were reported to the FEC in the names of the
individual contributors in accordance with the Act and FEC
regulations. 1If this charge is to be taken in the same
context as the allegations in Count III, then Complainant
has again erroneously misunderstood and mistated the legal
scope of 2 U.S.C. §441f and misapplied the prohibition of
this provision te the facts.

Respondents appreciate this opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against them on the basis of
this complaint titled MUR 1772. On the basis of the items
set forth in the complaint and the rejoinders in this response,
Respondents believe the General Counsel should now forward
to the Commission a recommendation that the FEC finds no
reason to believe that any of the Respondents in this matter
have committed, or is about to commit, a violation of statutes
or regulations over which the Commission has jurisdiction.

11 CFR 111.7
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Associate General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
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October 1, 1984

Re: MUR 1772 Bt gty
United Technologies cO:pora on
Robert J. Carlson Tf.u

Dear Mr. Gilbert:

This is in reference to your letter dated September 27,
1984, requesting an extension of 15 days to respond to the
Commission's notice that a complaint has been filed against your
clients. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of General Counsel has determined to grant you

your requested extension. Accordingly, your response will be due
on or before October 15, 1984.

I1f you have any questions, please call Marybeth Tarrant at
523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele




TELEPHONE
(202) 06L-86000

WRITER’S DIRECT DIAL NUMBECR

202/662-5498

BY HAND
Marybeth Tarrant, Esq. e anbe g L R
Office of General Coanael CRELTD SR A v m e
Federal Election Commission ‘ iy ik
Seventh Floor iy SR .g&ai
1325 K Street, N.W. 3 T t fEt vk U ‘
Washington, D.C. 20463 VIS ‘ :;f,

o iRl G R -

b &

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

This firm represents the Respondents United

™M Technologies Corporation and Robert J. Carlson in the , .

— above-entitled MUR. Respondents received the complaints
in this matter on September 13, 1984. On September 17,

o Mr. Carlson resigned as President of United Technologies,
and since that time has been generally unavailable to us.

~ I therefore request an additional 15 days from the due

o date in which to file on behalf of Respondents. Given

" the nature of this complaint and the unavailability of

T our client, we believe that such an extension of time is
warranted and in the public interest.

[on]

< Sipcerely,

<o N

Scott D. Gilbert

SDG:1lk
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 -

September 10, 1984

Simeon Golar
85-08 Avon Street
New York, New York

Deaf Mr. Golar:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on August 31, 1984, against Congressman Joseph
P. Addabbo, Louis F. DeSena, Committee for Congressman Joseph P.
Addabbo, James P. McDonald, Robert J. Carlson, and United
Technologies Corporation, which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to

analyze your allegations. The respondent will be notified of
this complaint within five days. N

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincereiy,

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate Gener Counsel

Enclosure
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James P. McDonald

Assistant Treasurer =

Committee for ConthSBHln
Joseph P. Addabbo

96-11 10lst Avenue

Ozone Park, New York 11418

Dear Mr. McDonald:.

This letter is to notify you t.hat on Auqust 3L, 196
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which ullcges
that you, may have violated certain sections of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1772.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
baged on the available information.

Please submit any factual or 1ega1 materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by comgleting the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Gen 1l Counsel

Kenneth A. Grospg

Associate Genefal
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Louis F. DeSena.

Treasurer ‘

Committee for COng:esaman
Joseph P. Addabbo

96-11 1018t Avenue

Ozone Park, New York 11416

Dear Mr. DeSena:

This letter is to notify you that on August 31, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a canplaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1772. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g{a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission,
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Robézt J. Carlson

President

United Technologies COIporation
United Technologies Building
Hartford, CT 06101

Dear Mr. Carlson: : e

This letter is to notify you that on Angust 31, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which allages
that your corporation, United Technologies Corporation, and you,
as an individual, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1772. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your corporation
and you, as an individual, in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission

‘may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Re: MUR 1772
Dear Oouqrumn Iddabbo:

This letter u to nouty you that on Anqult 31;*'—‘ 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleg“'
that you, may hawe violated certain sections of the Faderal k.
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act"}. A
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 171.
Please refer to this number im all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to domuate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no respomse is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's aralysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g{a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Compla:.nant, SIMEON GOLAR, tesiding at 85-08 Avo:l"’l | -

Street, County of Queens, City and State of New York alleges as
follows: | ‘ e

X Complainant is a resident of the State of Newr
quk, and is a candidate for the Democratic nomination for
Céngress in the 6th Congressional District in Queens, New York.
In 1982, Complainant ran in the Democratic Primary against the
then and present incumbent from that Congressional District, the
Hon. Joseph P. Addabbo ("Addabbo"). Complainant received approx-
imately 43% of the vote in this 1982 Primary.

2. The Wall Street Journal of May 1, 1984 reported

that respondent Addabbo's campaign committee (respondent "Commit-
tee") had in the period January 1, 1983 to March 31, 1984 raised

more money than any other member of the House. Complainant

believes that the campaign fundraising activities by and on
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ed fﬁdteﬁﬁdér. 
3.

appropriations. chplainé}‘_

federal defense contractors on behalf of Addabbo (111uat
the within complaint in the case of United Technolagiq&q
Corporation), coupled‘with,hddhbbo's ability under £h§;§”
personally‘retain "excess campaign funds®, is ih grbgé}g
blatant violation of the law and poses the gravest COnfiic_géf :
interest and other ethical questions. X

4, The Federal Election Commission (the ”FEC') is the
administrative agency charged by Congress with the adminisﬁration
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2
U.s.C. § 431 gs seq. (the "Act"), including the investigation of
possible violations thereof.

Sie On January 4, 1984, C;;plainant filed a Complaint
with the FEC naming as respondents Addabbo, Committee Treasurer
Louis F. DeSena ("DeSena"), Committee Assistant Treasurer James
P. McDonald a/k/a Jim McDonald ("McDonald"), United Technologies
Corporation ("United Technologies®), and its president, Robert J.
Carlson ("Carlson"). A copy of that Complaint is attached hereto

as an exhibit.

6. Based solely on unsworn documents and apparently

without any independent investigation by the FEC, on or about
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avielatod-ths &ct'

: and diamiuaad cﬂmplainant's camplaint.-

2 and Yecemmandea elasinq the filul“
Complainant wa:'inﬂ,rmad
cf this aetiom by the rnc by letter dated uarch 28, 1984. q
| 8. On May 29, 1984 c°mplainant filed an action in,the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia against
the fEC and served notice thereof upon the FEC. This action is
stillﬂpénding before the Court.
9., In the Petition commencing his action against the

FEC, Complainant is seeking an order that the FEC‘s dismissal of
the Complaint be vacated and that the matter of the fundraising
activities on behalf of Addabbo be remanded to the FEC for
further proceedings and investigation of the serious violations
of the Act raised in the Complaint.

10. The FEC, in its answer to the Petition, filed on
July 31, 1984, raised as an affirmative defense to counts II, III
and 1V of the Petition that Complainant had "failed to exhaust
his administrative remedies"™. The FEC has taken this position in
litigation even though the facts concerning the matters referred
to in counts II, III and IV were all referred to in the original
Complaint and supported by information contained in the FEC's own
files in the form of reports filed with the FEC by the Committee.

11. The FEC clearly intends to contest the issue of

whether Complainant's Complaint fairly raised the factual issues
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aeek to hlaw the whi _e,on illegal campaign financing.

‘flé}* In an effort to obtain a speedv inveltigation by
the FEC of theae mattars, but preaerving Complainant 8 poaition
in the pendlng action that these matters have already been taised
in the original Complaint, Complainant hereby requests that;the
FEC treat the following matters as if alleged for the first time
in a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1). ,

Count IT

13. Section 441b(a) of the Act makes it "unlawful" for
any corporation "to make a contribution or expenditure in con-
nection with any election at which... [a] Representative in
Congress [is] to be voted for, or in connection with any primary
election" held to select candidates for a Congressional election.
Section 441b(b) (2) defines "contribution or expenditure" to
"include any direct or indirect...distribution [or] advance...
[of] services..." (Emphasis added). Section 441c has similar.
proscriptions for government contractors such as United Tech-
nologies.

14. On September 23, 1983, Mr. Carlson, President of

United Technologies, hosted a shrimp and champagne reception at
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counsel for'Carlaon and United Technologies 1n reaponse ta;the”“

original Complaint, that the costs of the reception at nr.“f'
Carlson’'s home totaled $13, 487 60, including $13 005 70 fat faod
and beverage catering. The reported cost of this teﬁeption Ehus
comes to $107.80 for each of the 125 persons that counsal for
United Technologies has stated were in attendance

16. In his original Complaint, Complainant alleged in
part that "the action of Carlson in the giving of a fundraiser
for Addabbo ... amounted to illegal campaign contributions by
himself and United Technologies and/or other individuals and
corporations.”

17. Counsel for Addabbo supplied to the FEC copies of
the front sides only of checks whose numeric order did not agree
with the dates therxreof, purportedly drawn on a Campaign Committee
account to pay these costs of the fundraiser in question.

18. A review of extrinsic evidence in FEC files leads
Complainant to the belief that, at or about the time of the
September 23, 1983 fundraiser, United Technologies and its
geographically widely scattered affiliates or operating divisions

Hamilton Standard, Norden Systems, Pratt & Whitney, and Sikorsky

Aircraft, and a political action committee controlled by United
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23, 1983 fundraiser oacurred. as

25557;,_ﬂ£

09/16/83 ' Allison, Latham L.  Sikorsky Aircraft 400
09/16/83 - Brown, Donald L. Pratt & Whitney =~ 400
e B ' Vice President T

09/16/83  Coar, Richard J. United Technologies 400
: et Senior Vice President

09/16/83 Green, J. Colin Sikorsky Aircraft 400
Vice President

09/16/83 Husley, Russell S. Hamilton Standard 400
Vice President

09/16/83 McKenna, Sidney F United Technologies 500
Senior Vice President

09/16/83 Paul, William F Sikorsky Aircraft 400
President

09/16/83 Vianney, Edmund R Sikorsky Aircraft 400
Vice President

09/16/83 United Technologies 600
Corporation PAC

09/16/83 Weddle, C.J. Pratt & Whitney 400
Vice President

09/21/83 Voorhis, Andrew H Hamilton Standard 400
Vice President

09/23/83 Berson, Selwyn D. Pratt & Whitney 400
Executive Vice President
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09/23/83
09/23/83
09/23/83
09/23/83
09/23/83
09/23/83
09/23/83
10/04/83
10/04/83
10/04/83
10/04/83
10/04/83

10/07/83

" l;f,camble, Mcm @ r
*];*Irvinq, Edwa:d n

 'uccoy;iwi111am:R

| Michelson, Herman A

‘Missimer, William C

Morris, Frederick K
Poole, Allan K
Richards, Donald G
United Technologies
Corporation PAC
Wegner, Arthur E
Bolger, Patrick M
Gray, Harry J.
O'Connor, James G
Phillips, Joe R

Tomassetti, Nicholas

Kingston, William

Senior

United Tec
senia:

United 7T
Senior V

Norden :
Business Deve'_pMBn_

Norden Systéms
President

Pratt & Whitney

Executive Vice President 5

Hamilton Standard"
Vice President

Sikorsky Aircraft
Vice President

Hamilton Standard
Vice President

Pratt & Whitney
President

Hamilton Standard
Senior Vice President

Pratt & Whitney
Vice President

Pratt & Whitney
Senior Vice President

Pratt & Whitney
President

Pratt & Whitney
Vice President

Norden Systems
Vice President

400

400

200

400

400

400

400

400

400

400
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plainant believes'that thesa contr‘ utions, mostly in 140
amounts of s4oo each, must obvioualy have been the reaﬁl‘ awun
centrally coordinated, concerted. action by United Technologies
and others under its control to funnel contributions to Addabbo.
As such, they conqtituted an "indirect" qonttibutiqn by United
Technologies; and all such acts and contributions should be
imputed to the true principal behind these contributions --

United Technologies.
Count III

21. Complainant repeats and realleges the allegations
contained in paragraphs 13-20 with the same force and effect as
if set forth here in full.

22. Section 325 of the Act, 2 U.S.C. § 441f, states,
in pertinent part, that, "No person shall make a contribution in
the name of another person...and no person shall knowingly accept
a contribution made by one person in the name of another."

23. Complainant believes that the action of United
Technologies in causing the contributions listed in paragraph 19
to be made in the names of individuals whose employers were

identified by the names of affiliates and operating divisions of
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Technolaqias with raspect to the erchestratxon ot canﬂu g
centributions via persons or entities under its control
ding, but not limited to, those as alleged in paragraphs 181
represented the unlawful act of United Technologies makinq 'a

contribution in the name([s] of [other] person[s]".
Count IV

255 Complainant repeats and realleges the allegations
contained in paragraphs 13-24 with the same force and effect as
if set forth here in full.

26. Complainant believes that the actions of the
Committee, DeSena, McDonald, and/or Addabbo in reporting or
authorizing the contributions listed in paragraph 19 to be
reported to the FEC under the names of individuals whose employ-
ers were identified by the names of affiliates and operating
divisions of United Technologies was intended as a "double blind"
to mislead the FEC and the public as to the true scurce of such
contributions.

27, Complainant believes that Addabbo and the Commit-

tee received contributions from persons or entities under the

control of United Technologies as part of a coordinated,
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29, In general, political fundraising actxvitiea hy

and on behalf of Addabbo as set forth herein represent 5 ross

subversion of the political process and will tend to prevebt the
possibility in the future of a fair election in the Sixth Con-
gressional District. The widely reported use of such methods in
other campaigns, by corporations and others with special inter-
ests to promote, raises the matters complained of here to nation-
al importance. The FEC's reluctance to use its broad powers to
investigate and to prevent such obvious violations of the Act can
only be viewed with dismay.

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a prompt inves-
tigation of the fundraising activities of and on behalf of -
Congressman Joseph P. Addabbo be conducted by the Commission and

that any and all other appropriate action be taken.

\ SIMEON GOLAR )

10
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SIMEON ﬁom Do

';igainst-
JOSEPH P. ADBABBO LOUl1S F SE&A
JAMES P. McDONALD a/k/a JIM‘McDG xﬁlb,

ROBERT J. CARLSON and UNITED 'rzcmwmcins
conroswrrou .

| Respondents.
TO THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
Complainant, SIMEON GOLAR, residing at 85-08 Avon Street.
COunty of Queens, City and State of New York alleges as follaws-
=0 On information and belief respondent JOSEPH A. ADﬂABBO'
campaign committee had in the first six months following thg~1982
elections raised more money than any other member of the House.

The source of complainant's information and the basis for his be-

lief is the New York Times of September 19, 1983. Complainant be-

lieves that ths,campaign fundraising activities by and on behalf
of Congressman ADDABBO for a period of several years have been in
violation of federal election laws and regulations promulgated
thereunder.

2. Respondent ADDABBO's campaign committee heretofore desig-
nated LOUIS F. DE SENA committee treasurer. However, since Janu-
ary 1976, one "JIM McDONALD" has filed all reports as '"assistant
treasurer." A search of the records of the Federal Election Com-
mission by complainant's agents reveals no prior designation of an

assistant treasurer on the committee's Statement of Organization

or any amendment thereto.

- it e B



(Sec. 103. 7(3)), clearly the regular pcxformmnce of the d3>

treasurer ahd the filing of zeports ovar a period of years byQRﬁ

assistant treasurcr whether or noc properly designated is in vio—'

lation of the law. ‘ ,
4. Complainant believes the JIM McDONALD referred to above to
' be JAMES P. McDONALD, heretofore employed by NORTHRUP CORPORATION
as a registered lobbyist from April 7, 1977 to.April 1983;_'$q$d}
McDONALD has conducted fundraiéers and otherwise assisted’JOSﬁPé‘P.

3

ADDABBO in raising campaign funds from NORTHRUP CORPORATION and other

3 3

defense contractors over a period of years. The source of complain-

ant's information is the Congresszonal Guartexly, dated May 18, 1980,

1 9 1

and the Clerk of the House Records. ~Complainant believes such ser-
vices by McDONkLD to ADDABBO while he was employed by NORTHRUP COR-
PORATION to havo been illegal campaign contributions by McDONALD and
by NORTHRUP CORPORATION well in excess of the federal limits for such

84040

contributions.

5. On information and belief, JOSEPH P. ADDABBO illegaliy pro-
vided office space in his Washington, D. C. congressional office for
JAMES P. McDONALD to transact his campaign fundraising for ADDABBO
and other business activities. The source of this information as to
McDONALD's use of the ADDABBO congressional office_ and the basis for
complainant’s belief is a telephone conversation by complainant's a-
genf with office staff of the said ADDABBO congressional office.

6. According to filed financial reports of the ADDABBO campaign

committee, the cormittee has made financial payments to JAMES P. Mc-
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.retain for his personal use

"excess campaign funds ;

"has from time to time made personal use of excess campaign funds

(See New York Trmes on or about August 19, 1982.) Further, at

this time, more than eight months before any election. Mr. ADE&BBO
has on hand, accordxng to his filed reports, nearly $300 000, mostly
from the defense industry, which he at will may choose to keep as

his personal property.

8. According to the New York Tlmes of December 31, 1983,

ROBERT J. CARLSON, president of United Technologies Corporation.

gave at his ho&é a “"shrimp and champagne' fundraiser for respondent
ADDABBO. United Technologies and its subsidiaries are federal
defense contractors. Complainant believes the action of CARLSON

in the giving of a fundraiser for ADﬁABBO to have amounted to illegal
campaign contributions by himself and United Technologies and/or
other individuals and corporations. Further, complainant oelieves
the soliciting and acceptance of such fundraising acitivities by
ADDABBO znd his agents from officials of federal defense contracting
corporztions is an abuse by ADDABBO of his official position, a

violation of the public trust, is grossly unethiczl and represents

& clezr conilict of interest.

—— e aatrem

P




Gmrtpla nai

appropriations.  n $4 3 th
solicitatiéns f:om federal dafanso éantracnors on’ behalf of ABDABBO
coupled wich ADDABBO's ability :o weraonally recaxn such funﬁs

in gross and blatant vzolation of the law and poses the gravest

conflict of interest and other e:hicnl qunstions.. I

10. Complainant ran agatnsc respondent ADDABBO in the Demo-
cratic primary in September, 1982. Ihe campaign period fixed by the
State legislature was approximately six weeks. During that period,

complainant raised approximately $10,000 of contributions and spent

3 \
additional sums from his own funds. However, during the entire cam-

340

paign, complainant spent less than one-half of the amount the ADDABRO
sampaign committee had oﬂ hand prior to the primary election and
before ADDABBO had reason to.beliévé that he would have any opposition
Further, ADDABBO raised substantial additional sums during the pri-
mary campaign, and he has raised substantial sums as set forth above.

11. Complainant further states that: During my entire life, I

84040 49|

have lived modestly; and I have spent most of my professional career
in government. Since 1976, I have enjoyéd a -fair amount of business
success as a practicing lawyer and a developer of government-aided
housing in New York City and Atlanta. However, I do not believe
that I can be regarded as wealthy; and I certainly cannot begin to
match the amounts of money Mr. ADDABBO has on hand and can raise
from defense contractors and otherwise for a political campaign, as

evidenced by his record to date.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Mr. ADDABBO has variously re-
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able furtbcr to exploit his official position and mnticiplt&d~

candidacy for re-election to raise add:ltional ‘mage sums ffo'm.

federal-defensa contractors and others. The sourciuof uwainfdt‘ “

mation and the basis for my belief as to Mr. ADDABBO': :eferlnces;

‘to me and representatlonsto the press are guest'witnzsses at

various fundraisers and the New York Times of December 31, 1983

12. 1In general, political fundraising activities by and an
behalf of ADDABBO as set forth hergln and otherwise-represent,a
gross subversioﬁ of the political pfocess and will tend to'ﬁxevéﬁt
the possibility in the future of = fgir'election»in the Sixth.

Congressionzal District.

WHEREFORE, complainant requests that a prompt investigation
1y
of the fundraising activities of and on behalf of Congressman

JOSEPH P. ADDABBO be conducted by the Commission and that any and

all other appropriate action be taken.
fﬂ?f!fﬁjﬁf"'&. %
OLAR i

SIMEON' GOLAR, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is the
complainant in the within action. Deponent has read the foregoing
and knows the contents thereof; the same is true to denonent's own
knowledgze, except as to the matters thevein alleged upon information

ancd belief, and those matters deponent felieves to be tr?é17
-~ 3 ( .

Sworn to before me this [ A ~

e}

~c d v of Jeanuary, 198¢. N\SIMEON GOLAR

»:cﬂx ;lm—+-1/
oc,ho‘nw FASRER
Notamy Putiiz, S:2%e o New Yoot
ho. TL-AnT2452

Cusittied | nu-c— Coumy Y P
PR N "ﬂ 10 L

State of New York )
§S:.
County of New York)
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